

.....

14085 Howard Rd
Dayton, MD 21036

TRP/Cetecom bvba

September 5, 2001

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Dayton, MD 21036

Re: FCC ID:DMOSK5012, EA101843

FCC Examiner,

During the application filing process for FCCID:DMOSK5012, EA101843, the internet connection failed creating confusion as to how to resolve the filing process. Due to that confusion, a letter requesting dismissal of the above FCC ID was submitted. Please disregard and delete that letter from the filing material and proceed with review of the application. IF THERE ARE ANY QUESTIONS RELATED TO FEES, THE FEES ASSOCIATED WITH FCC ID:DMO-SK5012, EA101844 SHOULD HAVE BEEN TRANSFERRED TO THIS APPLICATION. TO RESOLVE THE CONFUSION RESULTING FROM THE CONNECTION FAILURE, THE FCC DISMISSED FCC ID DMO-SK5012, EA101844. THUS THE FUNDS PAID FOR THAT APPLICATION WILL COVER THE FEES NECESSARY FOR THE REFERENCE APPLICATION.

In transferring the file material, it appears the FCC did not transfer some of the files needed for review of the reference FCC ID. I have uploaded the missing files as of this date.

Sincerely,

Phillip Inglis
Consultant

.....